



OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
P. O. DRAWER DD - ARTESIA
88210

DIRECTOR
JOE D. RAMEY

LAND COMMISSIONER
PHIL R. LUCERO



STATE GEOLOGIST
EMERY C. ARNOLD

November 18, 1975

McClellan Oil Corporation
Box 848
Roswell, N. M. 88201

Re: Yates Fed. #1-U, 3-16-29
June " #1-W, 4-16-29
Hinkle " #1-A, 9-16-29
Eddy County, N. M.

Gentlemen:

Your request for an Exception to the Shut-In Pressure Test requirement of Commission Rule 402 for the subject wells is hereby approved.

However; if for any reason, the wells are shut-in during the year the tests are to be run and the results reported.

Sincerely yours,

W. A. Gressett
Supervisor, District II

WAG/ev

cc/Jim Kapteina
Santa Fe, N. M.